
 
THE CITY OF KEY WEST 

3126 Flagler Ave. 

Key West, FL  33040 

 

ADDENDUM 4:  

201 WILLIAM ST. CONCRETE REPAIRS AND WINDOW REPLACEMENT 

INVITATION TO BID # 12-009 

JANUARY 19, 2012 

 

This addendum is issued as supplemental information to the bid package for clarification of 

certain matters of both a general and a technical nature.  The referenced bid package is hereby 

addended in accordance with the following items: 

 

1. Sheet S-1.0 (Reinforced Concrete Note #2) = Please provide "Minimum 

Compressive Strength of XXXX psi in 28 days"? For repairs less than 24” in height for 

columns or length for beams use specified mortar. For repairs larger than 24” in length 

use Column Mix Spec- f’c= 5,000 psi, w/c= 0.40, max. aggregate size 3/8”, minimum air 

7.5% and use Eclipse 4500 1.5 gal/cy (or equiv.). For all other areas (around new doors, 

windows, etc.) use f’c= 5,000 psi, w/c=0.40, max. aggregate size 3/8”. 

2. Sheet S-1.0 (Reinforced Concrete Note #11) = "Provide Reinforcing Steel Placer 
with a Set of Structural Drawings for Filed Reference."  Please explain...  This note 

is typical for chairs to raise steel for slabs and such and should not be applicable to this 

project. 

3. Sheet S-2.0 (Note #1) = "Clean all Canopy Structural Steel to Meet the 

Requirements of SSPC SP-3."  Which Canopy is this referring to?  Will this require 

a separate Bid Line Item or be combined within another activity?  Please advise... 

The structural steel noted is for the steel deck at the entry of the building. We are, as of 

this addendum removing both alternate bids from this project. 

4. Sheet S-4.0 (Detail 8 - Drip Edge Detail) = "Provide Drip Edge"...  Please provide 
spec on type of drip edge (material type, thickness and depth of drip edge)... The drip 

edge is to be a ¼” bevel saw cut to be primed and painted typ.  

5. Bid Form = Permit Fees?  Where do the costs of Permit Fees get allocated on the 

Bid Form? Please add permit fees into line item #17 General Conditions. 

6. Bid Form (Item # 19: "Replace Entry Steel Deck with 1-1/2" 20 gage") = Will this 

Steel Deck require a Roof Membrane or Roof Coating?  We are, as of this addendum 

both alternate bids from this project. 

7. Bid Form (Item # 20: "Install New C-Channel at Mezzanine") = We need additional 

information on this item...  What type of Material, Size, Thickness, Gage, 

Connection Types? We are, as of this addendum removing that Item #20 under alternate 

bids, from this project 

8. Both Alternate bid lines items are being removed from this project. 



9. New line item #10 has been added, Replace Column/Beam with steel reinforcement to 

equal minimum 1% gross area. This is to represent the dollar amount to replace 5 cubic 

yards of beam or column if needed. 

10. New line item #11 has been added, Shoring for column/beam replacement concrete cure. 

This should be for curing times for beams/columns that need to be replaced and separate 

from Shoring line item #6 which would be the working shoring. The quantity is noted as 

28 days for 2 separate locations at a time. 

 

All Proposers shall acknowledge receipt and acceptance of this Addendum No. 4 by submitting 

the addendum with their proposal.  Proposals submitted without acknowledgement or without 

this Addendum may be considered non-responsive. 

 

________________________________      _______________________________ 

Signature      Name of Business 


